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VICTORIA POLICE Chiof Commissioner's Office

Vieteria Police Centre

637 Flindors Street
Melbourne 3005

Victoria Australia

Telephone [61 3] 9247 4890
Facsimile [61 3] 9247 6869

P.O. Box 415

Our Ref.: 09/004289 e

Mr Glenn Thompson
14 Coutts Street :
BULIMBA Qid 4171

Dear Mr Thompson,

I am in receipt of your latest correspondence reiterating your request for
Victoria Police to undertake an investigation into allegations you have made
against Justice Osborn and others of attempting to pervert the course of
justice during a trial before the Supreme Court of Victoria.

Advice has been sought regarding the matters raised in your letter and a
response addressing your concerns will be provided in due course,

Yours sincerely,

Superintendent
Chief of Staff to the
CHIEF COMMISSIONER

1 7 12009




